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To "CED BIS" <ced@bis.gov.in>

Cc "CEDtcTHIRTYNINE Civil Engineering Department" <ced39@bis.gov.in>, "jitendrakch96" <jitendrakch96@bis.gov.in>
Tags Not in Contacts

Dear Bhadra sahab:

Thank you for the proof copy of IS 4991 (Part 1).
| hereby authorize the publication of the attached document.

Thank you and with warm regards...
CVRMurty

From: CED <ced@bis.gov.in>

To: cvrm <cvrm@iitm.ac.in>

Cc: Jitendra <jitendrakrch96@bis.gov.in>; BIS <ced39@bis.gov.in>

Date: Thursday, 19 September 2024 12:13 PM IST

Subject: Authorization of Draft Indian Standard IS 4991 (Part 1) Criteria for blast resistant design of structures Part 1 Above ground
explosions [Doc No. 22018]

BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS

9, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi 110 002

Our Ref.: CED 39/T-10
Date: 19 September 2024

Subject: Authorization of Draft Indian Standard IS 4991 (Part 1) Criteria for blast resistant design of structures Part 1 Above ground explosions [Doc No.
22018]

Prof C.V.R Murty

(Chairperson, CED 39)

Institute Chair Professor,
Department of Civil Engineering,
IIT Madras

Chennai 600 036

Dear Sir,

In accordance with the sub-rule (5) of rule 22 of the BIS Rules 2018, | enclose herewith a copy of the draft Indian Standard
mentioned above finalized by the Earthquake Engineering Sectional Committee, CED 39.

It is requested that this note and its enclosure may be returned to this office by return e-mail recording your authorization of the
above draft as an Indian Standard, on behalf of the Earthquake Engineering Sectional Committee, CED 39.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

Dwaipayan Bhadra
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Encl: As above
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Prof C.V.R Murty
(Chairperson, CED 39)
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